
 

Environmental Advisory                                Lower Saucon Township                                    November 11, 2014 

Council                                                                          Minutes                                                                7:00 PM 
 

 

I. OPENING 

A. CALL TO ORDER:  The Environmental Advisory Council meeting of Lower Saucon Township 

was called to order on Tuesday, November 11, 2014, 2014 at 7:02 P.M. at 3700 Old Philadelphia 

Pike, Bethlehem, PA, with Sandra Yerger, Chairman, presiding.   

B. ROLL CALL:   
 Members:  Sandra Yerger, Chairman; Tom Maxfield, Vice Chair; Allan Johnson; Ted Beardsley, 

Laura Ray (arrived 7:08 P.M.), Hazem Hijazi, Dru Germanoski.   Associate Members:  Thomas 

Carocci, Glenn Kaye.  Absent:  Sarah Stanlick and Michael Boyle.  Jr. Council Member:  Kyle 

Bambu. Hellertown Liaison:   Terry Boos. 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF APPLICABLE) - None 
 

Mrs. Yerger said we have a guest who is interested in joining the EAC, David Jauregui.  Mr. 

Jauregui introduced himself and said he lives in the Township.  His neighbor asked him to seek this 

position and it’s a great opportunity for him to get involved with the community.  He’s an engineer 

at the Ben Franklin Technology Center. 
 

II. OPEN SPACE SUB-COMMITTEE 

A. PROPERTY UPDATES 
Mr. Beardsley said he met with Mr. Marson and went over the agreement of sale and conservation 

easement.  All his questions are highlighted for Terry Clemons so he can give his legal advice so 

they will be having a meeting to go over these questions. 

 

Mr. Beardsley got a phone call from Dano Guerrieri.  He has 6.5 acres of property at 2617 Martin’s 

Lane, which he’s interested in putting a conservation easement on. He filled out the form to get 

things started and the Open Space Sub-Committee needs to go and look at it.  His feeling is he’s 

more likely to want to sell it as he has no plan to do anything with it in the future.   They looked at 

this piece of property before and they wanted to protect it as it’s at the headwaters and a stream 

comes through the property plus it has steep slopes.   

 

Mr. Carocci asked how much is left in the Open Space Fund?  Mr. Maxfield said we still have a 

nice chunk left after the purchase of Woodland Hills.   

 

Mr. Carocci asked about the 25% that was supposed to go for maintenance of open space 

properties?  Mr. Maxfield said it didn’t go anywhere, but it’s not to say it won’t.  It wasn’t really an 

agenda pushed by any Council member; it was more the idea of staff.  He doesn’t know how many 

Council members were in favor of it.  We can still make the same recommendation if it comes up 

again.   

 

Mr. Carocci asked if there will be an open space referendum on the ballot in 2017?  Mrs. Yerger 

said we don’t know.  Williams Township put it on the ballot and it was voted down by 30 votes.  

She’s not sure what the public conception is anymore.  Mr. Germanoski said his perception was 

that some people said they had plenty of money in the open space fund; and therefore, there was no 

need to continue it.  Mrs. Yerger said she knows they will only give 15% of a transaction for land 

acquisition, so they don’t spend a lot on a given property. They have been getting substantial 

money from the State and County to fund like we did with the park.  Mr. Maxfield said if we were 

going to attempt it again, his feeling from listening to people in the public speak about open space, 

we’d have to do a really good sell campaign as people have forgotten or never really understood 

why we are protecting our open space.  He’s heard comments that we bought enough open space, 

and it bugs some people that we have this money sitting there that’s dedicated to open space.  We 

have to say this is an investment in the community and explain why it is.  Mr. Hijazi said that’s so 

true, especially if we are going to be raising taxes. 



Environmental Advisory Council 

November 11, 2014 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Mr. Germanoski asked about the buildings on the Woodland Hills parcel.  Mrs. Yerger said we 

made it very clear we didn’t want the buildings, which were about 11 acres. 

 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. MS-4 REGULATIONS FOR WATERSHEDS AND WATER WAYS 

Mrs. Yerger said we have the responsibility to do public outreach and education on stormwater 

management as we have been classed as an MS-4 community.   Take a look at the information in 

your packet, analyze it and we’ll come back next month to discuss it.  Mr. Maxfield said this came 

about a few years ago and it was handed down from higher agencies and we had to come up with 

some plan on how we were going to do things.  The concentration was on water quality.  The 

Township mapped all the major outfalls along creeks.  We got a notification from the higher 

agencies telling us we weren’t in compliance and we’re trying to figure out why.  In August, our 

Engineers began assembling a plan.   Mr. Hijazi said Hanover put together a response which was 

sent out.  Mrs. Yerger said the letter is to set the stage on what we are going to do.  She said study 

it and come back with any ideas you have next month.  A lot of municipalities got this letter.  She’s 

hoping by next month she’ll have some good ideas to bring back that we can discuss.  Mr. Hijazi 

said HEA’s letter is listing all the responses and with their response saying, here is the proof.  

There are certain things that they are saying maybe we could do more of and get the EAC involved.   
 

IV. DEVELOPER ITEMS 

A. WOODLAND HILLS (BAPS) PLACE OF WORSHIP SITE PLAN #SP 02-14 & 

CONDITIONAL USE #CU 01-14 – 4166 LOWER SAUCON ROAD 

Mrs. Yerger said this is the existing building.  Mr. Maxfield said this is the lot that will be removed 

from the golf course and it’s under agreement right now to be bought by a Hindu Temple.  They 

are going to utilize the buildings and the parking.   Our entrance is going to be on Countryside 

Lane.   

 

The EAC had no comments as there were no environmental impacts or issues. 

 

B. AT THE HELM #MAJ 01-14 – 2650 REDINGTON ROAD 

Mrs. Yerger said this is a subdivision of the Petrie property on Helms Road.  Mr. Maxfield said 

there are still lot lines they are maintaining, but in practice, three of them are all the same lots, 

which are the ones in consideration for conservation easement. The total acreage for conservation 

will be about 160 acres.  After a brief discussion and looking over the plans, the EAC had no 

comments as there were no environmental impacts or issues. 

 

Mr. Germanoski left the meeting.  The time was 7:50 pm. 

 

C. PENNEAST PIPELINE 

Mr. Maxfield said on Wednesday at 1:00 pm, Council and staff are meeting with pipeline people.   

He would like questions to ask them.  After a brief discussion, the EAC came up with about 10 

questions for the PennEast representatives.   Mr. Maxfield will report back at the next EAC 

meeting on what he finds out. 

 

Mrs. Yerger said there is a program on Thursday, November 20
th
 from 7 pm to 9 pm at the Nurture 

Nature center on “The Science of Pipelines:  Environmental Considerations for Communities” 

where Dru Germanoski will be one of the speakers as well as Mark Gallagher from Princeton 

Hydro.  Mr. Maxfield asked if any of the EAC members were going, to please RSVP. 

 

Mrs. Yerger gave the EAC a list of open houses that PennEast Pipeline will be having. There is one 

tomorrow evening at Hanover Township starting at 5:30 pm.  They will not be giving a 

presentation, but will have booths.  It’s like an open house. 

 
  



Environmental Advisory Council 

November 11, 2014 
 

Page 3 of 3 

V. UPDATES/REPORTS 

A. REPORT ON ADOPT-A-ROAD CLEAN-UP HELD ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2014 
Mrs. Yerger said they collected two bags of trash on their adopt-a-road clean-up. 

 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 14, 2014 MINUTES 

Mr. Hijazi said page 2 of 4, line 31 it should read “Mr. Hijazi asked if the land with the pipeline in 

LST gets farmed? 

MOTION BY: Mr. Maxfield moved for approval of the October 14, 2014 minutes, with correction. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Hijazi 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Mr. Germanoski – Absent) 

 

VII. OLD/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - None 
 

VIII. TERRY BOOS – HELLERTOWN REPRESENTATIVE  

 Mr. Boos said the Saucon Valley Farmer’s Market, because of the reconfiguration of Water Street Park, 

will be starting at a different location, TBA.  They are thinking they may utilize Dimmick Park and when 

Water Street is completed, go back there for the rest of the season.  He said the Borough is advertising for 

bids for maintenance or adjustments to the six bridges in town.  He’s assuming it’s the Willow Road 

Bridge, Rentzheimer Drive, Delaware Avenue, Northampton Street, Front Street and maybe Depot Street. 
 

IX. NON-AGENDA ITEMS/PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION BY: Mr. Hijazi moved for adjournment.  The time was 8:17 P.M. 

SECOND BY: Mr. Maxfield 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Mr. Germanoski – Absent) 

 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Sandra Yerger, Chair  


